2/18/2020 Fw: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy - Murphy Bowi

Fw: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy

Mindala Wilcox on behalf of Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

3 SO0 TEE AM

Requirerd Fred Jackson <fliackson@ cityofinglewood.org>;

please call in to this

From: Christina Erwin

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); John Pehrson (pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com); Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com); Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Jeff Caton; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Mindala Wilcox;
IBECproject

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti

Subject: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy

When: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM.

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Meeting number (access code)_

Join by phone

Tap to call in from a mobile device {attendees only)
Toll {Los Angeles)
I Free

calling restrictions

loin from a video conferencing system or application
Dial
You

er your meeting number.
ifyou are ¢ 50 enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the meeting.
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Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com
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